
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired 
and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon 
three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village 
by writing or phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Beverly Hills               Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting       18500 W. 13 Mile Rd.  
Tuesday, October 1, 2019                  7:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
  
Roll Call/Call to order 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held September 17, 2019. 
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, September 30, 2019.  
3. Set public hearing date for November 5, 2019 to receive comments on proposed 2020 Community 

Development Block Grant funding allocation.  
 
Business Agenda 
1. Review and consider request from Our Lady Queen of Martyrs to use Village streets for their 

Oktoberfest 5K on October 5, 2019.   
2. Second Reading and consideration of Ordinance No. 370, Amending Chapter 41 of the Municipal 

Code of the Village of Beverly Hills, “Traffic,” Sections 41.08 and 41.09, “Michigan Vehicle Code,” to 
Adopt Section 625(1)(c) of the Michigan Vehicle Code by Reference and to Provide Penalties for a 
Violation of that Section, Pursuant to Public Act 7 of 2012. 

3. Review and consider annual contract and funding request from Next for Senior Services.  
4. Review and consider renewing liability and property insurance policy with Michigan Municipal Risk 

Management Authority.  
5. Review and consider awarding contract to HMC, LLC for the 2019 Concrete Road Improvement 

Program. 
 
Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 - PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, Mueller, and Nunez 

 

Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson 

 Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

 Village Attorney, Ryan 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau 

 

Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village of Beverly Hills 

municipal building at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by 

those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mueller, second by Mooney, to add “Item 6. Review and consider request from 

Our Lady Queen of Martyrs to install banner at the northwest corner of Dunblaine and 

Southfield” to the Business Agenda. 

 

Motion passed. 

 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to approve the agenda as amended.  

  

Motion passed. 

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Anthony Dolan, Beechwood, thanked the Council for their swift action related to making the 

crossing at Beverly Road and Southfield Road. He asked that they focus on pedestrian safety. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Paul Kleppert Jr., Pebblestone, expressed his concern about the crossing at 13 Mile near the 

entrance to the Georgetown subdivision. He believes it is unsafe for children crossing to and from 

Bingham Farms Elementary. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mueller, second by Hrydziuszko, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved 

as published. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held September 

3, 2019. 

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, September 16, 2019. 

3. Set Public Hearing Date for Tuesday, October 15 to receive comments on Special Land 

Use Approval Request from Detroit Country Day School located at 22305 W. 13 Mile 

Road. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 - PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER REQUEST FROM KICK CANCER, INC. TO SOLICIT 

CHARITABLE DONATIONS AT VARIOUS BEVERLY HILLS INTERSECTIONS ON 

OCTOBER 30 TO NOVEMBER 2, 2019 

Administration received a request from Kick Cancer Inc. to solicit donations at several 

intersections in Beverly Hills from October 30 to November 2, 2019. Kick Cancer is a non-profit 

organization that will be executing fundraising events throughout Michigan to provide financial 

assistance for cancer patients, people in need, and contribute to research and development. Kick 

Cancer is asking to solicit donations at red lights at all 13 Mile and 14 Mile intersections. Their 

standard practice is to wear fluorescent, reflective vests and work only in daylight hours. 

 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Mueller be it resolved, the Village Council of Beverly 

Hills hereby authorizes Kick Cancer Inc. to solicit donations at the abovementioned 

intersections in Beverly Hills from October 30 to November 2, 2019 provided that a 

certificate of liability insurance naming the Village of Beverly Hills as an additional 

insured is submitted to the Clerk’s Office prior to the collection. 

 

Roll call vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER REVISIONS TO SOUTHEASTERN OAKLAND COUNTY 

WATER AUTHORITY’S ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

Administrative Staff and Legal Counsel for the Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority 

(SOCWA) have been working on revisions to the SOCWA Articles of Incorporation. The Articles 

of Incorporation were last revised in 1983. A set of revisions have been drafted, reviewed and 

approved by the SOCWA Board. Mr. Ryan has also reviewed the proposed revisions and found 

them to be in order. For the Articles of Incorporation to be revised requires approval of the 

governing bodies of all member communities. Council was provided a letter from the SOCWA 

Attorney, a memo detailing SOCWA operations and the revision process, a copy of the proposed 

revisions, a summary table of the sections that were revised and a copy of the current Articles of 

Incorporation. Administration reviewed these proposed revisions and recommend approval. This 

has also been provided to Southfield Township for the Township Board to consider these revisions 

at their regular October meeting. 

 

Motion by Mueller, second by Hrydziuszko, that the Village Council approve the revised 

Articles of Incorporation for the Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority as 

presented. 

 

Roll call vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 370, AMENDING CHAPTER 41 OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS, “TRAFFIC,” SECTIONS 

41.08 AND 41.09, “MICHIGAN VEHICLE CODE,” TO ADOPT SECTION 625(1)(C) OF 

THE MICHIGAN VEHICLE CODE BY REFERENCE AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES 

FOR A VIOLATION OF THAT SECTION, PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT 7 OF 2012 

Section 1.01. SHORT TITLE. This Ordinance shall be known as and may be cited as the “High 

BAC Amendment” to the 2002 Motor Vehicle Code Ordinance. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 - PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Section 2.01. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE. This is an ordinance to amend Chapter 41 of the 

Municipal Code of the Village of Beverly Hills, “Traffic”, Section 41.09, “Michigan Vehicle 

Code”, to adopt Section 625(1)(C) of the Michigan Vehicle code by reference and to provide 

penalties for a violation of that Section, pursuant to Public Act 7 of 2012. 

 

Section 3.01. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 41.09. Chapter 41 of the Municipal Code of the 

Village of Beverly Hills, “Traffic”, is hereby amended at Chapter 41.09, “Michigan Vehicle 

Code”, Section 41.09 “Adoption of Code by Reference”, which shall now read as follows: 

 

“Section 41.09 Adoption of Code by Reference. The Michigan Vehicle Code, 1949 PA 300, MCL 

257.1 to 257.923, as amended, is hereby adopted by reference. MCL 257.625(1)(C) of the Vehicle 

Code is specifically adopted by reference, pursuant to Public Act 7 of 2012.” 

 

Section 4.01. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 41.08(b). Chapter 41 of the Municipal Code of the 

Village of Beverly Hills, “Traffic”, is hereby amended at Section 41.08(b), Violations, which shall 

now read as follows: 

(b) Misdemeanor: The penalties provided by the Michigan Vehicle Code are adopted by reference. 

The Village of Beverly Hills may not enforce any provision of the Michigan Vehicle Code for 

which the maximum period of imprisonment is greater than 93 days; provided, however, that a 

violation of MCL 625(1)(C) is punishable by one or more of the following: 

(i) Community service of not more than 350 hours. 

(ii) Imprisonment for not more than 180 days. 

(iii) A fine of not less than $200.00 or more than $700.00. 

 

Section 5.01. SEVERABILITY. If any section, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be 

declared to be inconsistent with the Constitution and laws of the State of Michigan and voided by 

any court of competent jurisdiction, said section, clause or provision declared to be 

unconstitutional and void shall thereby cease to be a part of this Ordinance, but the remainder of 

this Ordinance shall stand and be in full force. 

 

Section 6.01. SAVING CLAUSE. All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, 

acquired or incurred at the time this Ordinance takes effect are saved and may be consummated 

according to the law when they were commenced. 

 

Section 7.01. REPEALER. Any Ordinance conflicting with this Ordinance be and the same is 

hereby repealed. 

 

Section 8.01. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective 20 days following its 

publication in The Eccentric, a newspaper circulated within said Village. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER AUTHORIZING COUNCIL MEMBER JOHN MOONEY TO 

ENTER INTO DISCUSSIONS WITH SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP TO EXPLORE 

BEAUTIFICATION OF SOUTHFIELD ROAD 

Mooney requests authorization as liaison to Southfield Township to confer with Township officials 

and other stakeholders regarding the possible beautification of Southfield Road under the 

Township’s governance. It is anticipated that the Township and other stakeholders may not be in 

the financial condition to take large steps toward the improvement of the area; specifically the 

cemetery. However, an exchange of ideas and “vision” could result in action. That action may take 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 - PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

the form of contribution, altruism and volunteerism. It is possible that there could be some financial 

obligation on the part of the Village but it would be insignificant and within the Village manager’s 

discretion level. Mooney seeks the authority to open discussions on behalf of the Village with 

Southfield Township or any number of its officials regarding Southfield Rd. beautification; to open 

discussions with other Southfield Rd. Stakeholders regarding the same; to confer with and direct 

Village officials regarding potential actions to be taken to achieve said beautification; and to spend 

no more than $500.00 to prepare a plan for such improvement.  

 

Mooney withdrew his request, as it was suggested that any collaboration between the Council and 

Southfield Township should be done by committee. 

 

DISCUSS BEVERLY ROAD AND SOUTHFIELD ROAD INTERSECTION. 

Due to a recent series of accidents at the intersection of Beverly Rd. and Southfield Rd. the Village 

reached out to the Road Commission of Oakland County (RCOC) to discuss the safety of this 

section of road in general and this intersection in particular. Staff from RCOC met with 

representatives of Village Administration, Peddie, Hrydziuszko, and longtime Crossing Guard 

Mary Hebert. RCOC agreed to examine the following items and report back to Village 

Administration: 

 

• Timing of the light at Beverly Rd. relative to the light at Dunblaine. 

• Clearance time for pedestrians crossing Southfield Rd. 

• Left turn only signals for this intersection. 

• Signal upgrades/modernization to reduce or eliminate cross vision with Dunblaine signals. 

 

Hebert was able to provide insight as to the difficulties that pedestrians have crossing this 

intersection and conflicts with other vehicles turning. RCOC was very receptive to the concerns. 

There was also discussion relative to larger scale infrastructure changes that would aim to calm 

traffic speeds in this area. The Village will continue to investigate these. Such projects would be 

expensive with costs shared between RCOC and the Village. 

 

Public Safety Director Torongeau has also directed additional traffic patrols to this area, 

particularly around school times to catch or discourage speeders and red-light infractions. 

Administration will keep Council informed of any further developments relative to this matter. 

 

Hrydziuszko and Peddie both agreed that the meeting was very productive and the RCOC was 

very receptive to the discussion and suggestions. A traffic study was suggested; however, it is 

possible the results would increase the speed limit. There was discussion about a traffic circle, but 

that is not under any true consideration at this time. There is also discussion about long term plans 

to make Southfield Rd. a boulevard, however that is not a feasible option at this time. 

 

Dolan stated there is a push button at the Beverly Road crossing, but there are after market systems 

that can be installed to help with pedestrian safety. 

 

James Delaney, Riverside, would like to see a left turn light at the intersection due to limited 

visibility in all directions. He also expressed his concern that there is limited action to be taken 

since Southfield Rd. is a truck route. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 - PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Administration will continue to engage with RCOC, and keep Council and residents updated on 

the progress. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER REQUEST FROM OUR LADY QUEEN OF MARTYRS TO 

INSTALL BANNER AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF DUNBLAINE AND 

SOUTHFIELD 

A request has been received from Our Lady Queen of Martyrs to install an Oktoberfest banner on 

the west side of Southfield Rd. at Dunblaine in the same location that it has been for the past 

several years. They are proposing to install it on September 18, 2019 and remove it on October 7, 

2019. This request has been approved by Administration. 

 

Motion by Peddie, second by Hrydziuszko, be it resolved that Village Council approves 

the request from Our Lady Queen of Martyrs School to install an Oktoberfest banner on 

the west side of Southfield Rd. at Dunblaine in the same location that it has been for the 

past several years. They are proposing to install it on September 18, 2019 and remove it on 

October 7, 2019. 

 

Motion passed. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Public Safety Generator – The generator replacement project at the Public Safety Department 

building has been successfully completed. The old generator was removed and the new one placed 

in the same location. Upon removal of the old generator the contractor was also able to make some 

needed repairs to the conduit that entered the building. Electrical power to the building was limited 

for a day while the new generator was brought on-line. Public Safety services were provided 

without interruption. The new generator has been tested and is working properly. Work is currently 

ongoing for the boiler replacement project. This project is proceeding well and should be 

completed by late September or early October. 

 

October Mayor’s Association Dinner – The Village of Beverly Hills, along with the cities of 

Berkley, Birmingham and Lathrup Village are joint hoists for the South Oakland County Mayor’s 

Association Dinner in October. As one of the host communities, all members of the Village 

Council are invited to attend. The dinner will be held on the evening of Wednesday, October 9th. 

We are working on securing the location and a guest speaker for the evening. I will pass along 

more details once they are finalized. 

 

Fall Paving Work – Village Administration has sought bids for the concrete replacement project 

in the Metamora subdivision off Lahser. Bids will be opened on Tuesday, Sept. 24th. If the bids 

are in order, Village Administration will bring them forward for review and consideration at the 

regular Council meeting of Oct. 1. The project is scheduled to be completed by mid November. 

This is a tight construction timeline, but one that we feel is manageable with decent weather. As 

late in the year as this project will be completed, there will be some restoration work that will need 

to be done next spring. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 - PAGE 6 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Robertson Brothers – The Planning Commission postponed a decision on the Robertson Brothers 

proposal for property on Southfield Road. Robertson Brothers had not submitted their modified 

site plan by the deadline, and will not be on the September Planning Commission meeting agenda. 

 

Deer in Beverly Hills – There have been many complaints about the deer population in Beverly 

Hills. Rutkowski has attended a workshop as well as conducted research on options available to 

residents and Administration regarding this problem. Rutkowski listed several deer management 

options. Administration will continue to perform research and collect data on the issue.  

 

Bill Eisenman believes that this problem needs to be addressed head on; the deer are doing large 

amounts of damage to people’s property. The population of deer need to be reduced and 

collaboration with surrounding communities to prevent another infestation. He believes that 

human predation is the best solution. 

 

Sharon Tischler, Southfield Township Clerk, reminded residents that there is a full time Animal 

Control officer that will handle any deer problems or remnants. 

 

Shawn Mulicham, also believes this a real problem and creates a hazard for drivers. He believes 

that human predation is the best solution. 

 

Construction at Southfield and 14 Mile – There is an ongoing construction project at this 

intersection that has several construction site ordinance violations. Administration is aware of the 

problems and has met with the owner of the construction company, as well as issued citations. The 

permit for this project was issued before the changes to the ordinance were made; however, 

Administration will hold them to the new standards. The situation continues to be monitored and 

handled as seen fit by Administration. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

George thanked all the volunteers in the Village for their time and dedication to the Village and 

his belief that they are motivated with having the best interests of the Village at heart. He hopes 

that the Council and Administration are help accountable for consistency in the commitments they 

make. 

 

Hrydziuszko reported the Planning Commission will be reviewing updates from their 

subcommittees at their September meeting. 

 

Mueller invited residents to attend the Parks and Recreation meeting September 19 at 6:30 p.m. in 

Beverly Park. 

 

Mooney reported that Birmingham Next thanks the Village for their continued support. He 

believes that the goal of the Boards and Commissions in the Village are to represent the best 

interests of the Village and work towards the goals of the Master Plan. 

 

Abboud reported he would be attending the Michigan Municipal League conference in September. 

 

  Motion by Mooney, second by Nunez, to adjourn the meeting at 9:30 pm.  

 

 Motion passed.  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 - PAGE 7 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie   Kristin Rutkowski   Elizabeth Lyons 

Council President  Village Clerk    Recording Secretary 

 



TO PRESIDENT PEDDIE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 9/16/2019 THROUGH 9/30/2019.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $77,535.08

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $9,544.58

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $38,056.12

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $65,299.23

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $39,491.75

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $167,926.16

TOTAL $397,852.92

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $397,852.92

GRAND TOTAL $397,852.92

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/2Page: 09/26/2019 09:05 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 09/30/2019 - 09/30/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

90.00 ABEL ELECTRONICSABEL ELECTRONICS5878780929COM09/30/2019
165.00 AERO FILTER, INC.AERO FILTER, INC.5353680930COM09/30/2019
444.00 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTHALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH5116080931COM09/30/2019
100.00 ALYCIA LEWISALYCIA LEWIS6016580932COM09/30/2019
516.70 APPLIED IMAGINGAPPLIED IMAGING5328480933COM09/30/2019
200.00 B-DRY SYSTEMSB-DRY SYSTEMS3047480934COM09/30/2019

3,360.00 BADGER METER INCBADGER METER INC0200080935COM09/30/2019
1,713.60 BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.3274880936COM09/30/2019

227.09 BEVERLY HILLS ACEBEVERLY HILLS ACE5140980937COM09/30/2019
150,000.00 BIRMINGHAM AREA CABLE BOARDBIRMINGHAM AREA CABLE BOARD3406380938COM09/30/2019
36,039.83 BLUE CARE NETWORKBLUE CARE NETWORK3086180939COM09/30/2019

200.00 BRANDI SAINT DENNISBRANDI SAINT DENNIS6015480940COM09/30/2019
4,229.00 CARRIER & GABLECARRIER & GABLE0370080941COM09/30/2019

200.00 CARY WESTCARY WEST6016880942COM09/30/2019
376.33 CATHY WHITECATHY WHITE5859780943COM09/30/2019
300.00 CHARLES JACKSONCHARLES JACKSON6016980944COM09/30/2019
62.02 CINTAS CORPORATION #31CINTAS CORPORATION #315934780945COM09/30/2019

20,328.66 COALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETYCOALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETY3192580946COM09/30/2019
496.20 COLMAN-WOLF SANITARYCOLMAN-WOLF SANITARY3198780947COM09/30/2019

29,804.17 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450080948COM09/30/2019
262.19 CONSUMERS ENERGYCONSUMERS ENERGY5082680949COM09/30/2019

12,694.80 CONTRACTOR'S FENCE & GATE SERVICECONTRACTOR'S FENCE & GATE SERVICE6015180950COM09/30/2019
240.00 COSTCO MEMBERSHIPCOSTCO MEMBERSHIP6017180951COM09/30/2019
500.00 CREATIVE PAVING & LANDSCAPECREATIVE PAVING & LANDSCAPE6015680952COM09/30/2019

20,203.00 D'ANGELO BROTHERSD'ANGELO BROTHERS6015280953COM09/30/2019
300.00 EVER-DRY WATERPROOFING EVER-DRY WATERPROOFING 5935980954COM09/30/2019

4,073.89 EXXONMOBILEXXONMOBIL3122880955COM09/30/2019
47.69 FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT CO.FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT CO.5981380956COM09/30/2019
100.00 FLOYD HARRIS JRFLOYD HARRIS JR6016680957COM09/30/2019
200.00 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGANFOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN5156880958COM09/30/2019
194.75 FROM THE DESK OF LIZ LYONSFROM THE DESK OF LIZ LYONS6013080959COM09/30/2019
738.32 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.5348980960COM09/30/2019

6,842.70 GUARDIANGUARDIAN5358380961COM09/30/2019
25.00 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC.GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC.4964680962COM09/30/2019
46.30 IMS ALLIANCEIMS ALLIANCE5972480963COM09/30/2019
47.00 J.C. EHRLICHJ.C. EHRLICH5983980964COM09/30/2019

1,624.75 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY3907080965COM09/30/2019
685.00 JAMES HEALYJAMES HEALY5942380966COM09/30/2019
336.00 JASON'S OUTDOOR SERVICES LLCJASON'S OUTDOOR SERVICES LLC5915880967COM09/30/2019
92.24 JCR SUPPLY, INC. JCR SUPPLY, INC. 5932480968COM09/30/2019
100.00 JOSEPH AYLWARDJOSEPH AYLWARD6015580969COM09/30/2019
100.00 JOSEPH CONRADJOSEPH CONRAD6012080970COM09/30/2019
100.00 JULIA HARRISJULIA HARRIS6016780971COM09/30/2019
79.92 KARRIE MARSH KARRIE MARSH 5935280972COM09/30/2019
390.00 LANG'S ON-SITE SERVICESLANG'S ON-SITE SERVICES5331680973COM09/30/2019

2,299.11 LOU'S TRANSPORT INC.LOU'S TRANSPORT INC.5135080974COM09/30/2019
150.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGEMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE5357380975COM09/30/2019
300.00 MAINSTREET RESTORATIONSMAINSTREET RESTORATIONS5325880976COM09/30/2019
118.33 MARGARET A.S. BEKEMARGARET A.S. BEKE5911680977COM09/30/2019
100.00 MATTHEW MINORMATTHEW MINOR6017080978COM09/30/2019
100.00 MAYA RICHARDSONMAYA RICHARDSON5989680979COM09/30/2019
200.00 MICHAEL BATTERSBY MICHAEL BATTERSBY 5929680980COM09/30/2019
100.00 NOOR HAMMOUDNOOR HAMMOUD6016380981COM09/30/2019

1,074.00 NYE UNIFORM EASTNYE UNIFORM EAST5179980982COM09/30/2019
100.00 NYLU VELLANKINYLU VELLANKI5948280983COM09/30/2019
194.73 O'REILLY AUTO PARTSO'REILLY AUTO PARTS5154080984COM09/30/2019

31,289.00 O.C.W.R.C.O.C.W.R.C.5175180985COM09/30/2019
582.04 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'SOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083080986COM09/30/2019
43.44 OBSERVER & ECCENTRICOBSERVER & ECCENTRIC1410080987COM09/30/2019
180.00 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORP.PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORP.5050280988COM09/30/2019

12,820.00 PLANTE & MORAN, PLLCPLANTE & MORAN, PLLC3003580989COM09/30/2019
500.00 PRIMEPRIME6015380990COM09/30/2019
100.00 RACHEL ROSERACHEL ROSE6011780991COM09/30/2019
300.00 ROBERT JORDANROBERT JORDAN5924680992COM09/30/2019
100.00 ROYAL OAK BIRMINGHAM AWNINGROYAL OAK BIRMINGHAM AWNING6015880993COM09/30/2019

29,433.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.S.O.C.R.R.A.1650080994COM09/30/2019
100.00 SARA HESLIPSARA HESLIP6016280995COM09/30/2019
200.00 SELAM SANDERSSELAM SANDERS6016480996COM09/30/2019
775.85 SOUTHFIELD MUFFLER & BRAKESOUTHFIELD MUFFLER & BRAKE5135680997COM09/30/2019
900.00 STEVE GRONERSTEVE GRONER6015980998COM09/30/2019
40.00 STEVE ORTHSTEVE ORTH6016180999COM09/30/2019
200.00 SUSAN WAUN SUSAN WAUN 5927581000COM09/30/2019
300.00 TIMLIN CONSTRUCTIONTIMLIN CONSTRUCTION5999781001COM09/30/2019
300.00 TRACY KECSKEMETITRACY KECSKEMETI5882481002COM09/30/2019
100.00 TROY STEWARTTROY STEWART5349581003COM09/30/2019
33.27 VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZON WIRELESS5076781004COM09/30/2019
377.19 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGINGVERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING3820581005COM09/30/2019

V0.00 81006COM09/30/2019



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 2/2Page: 09/26/2019 09:05 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 09/30/2019 - 09/30/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

14,042.61 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLSVILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS1480081007COM09/30/2019
200.00 WHITE & SONS ROOFINGWHITE & SONS ROOFING6015781008COM09/30/2019
584.20 WOW! BUSINESSWOW! BUSINESS5357281009COM09/30/2019
300.00 ZACHARY CROYZACHARY CROY6016081010COM09/30/2019
440.00 ZIP ETC INCZIP ETC INC2090081011COM09/30/2019

COM TOTALS:

397,852.92 Total of 82 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
397,852.92 Total of 83 Checks:



C3 
 

 

 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Members of Village Council  
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From:  Erin LaPere, Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Re: 2020 Community Development Block Grant  

Date:    September 23, 2019 

 
One of the requirements for receiving Community Development Block Grant funding is to hold a public 
hearing to review the upcoming year’s CDBG proposal.  This procedure takes place each year in 
preparation of receiving the federal funding the following year. I recommend scheduling a public hearing 
date of November 5, 2019 for review of the Program Year 2020 Community Development Block Grant 
proposal. 
 
Suggested Motion 
Village Council directs administration to notice a Public Hearing to be held on November 5, 2019 to 

receive comments on the proposal for 2020 Community Development Block Grant funding allocation.   

 
eel 



B1 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council Members 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Our Lady Queen of Martyrs Oktoberfest 5K 
 
Date:   September 24, 2019 
 
Administration received a request from Our Lady Queen of Martyrs School to use Village streets for their 
annual Oktoberfest 5K run on Saturday, October 5, 2019.  The race kicks off their annual charity event.  
The map of the 5K route is attached.  
 
Suggested Resolution: 
Be it resolved, the Village Council of Beverly Hills hereby authorizes Our Lady Queen of Martyrs School 
to hold their annual Oktoberfest 5K Race and use the Village streets and sidewalks on Saturday, October 
5, 2019 outlined on the attached map provided that they submit the required Certificate of Liability 
Insurance naming the Village of Beverly Hills as an additional insured for the date of the event.  
 
 
 
Attachment 



9/24/2019 USATF - Certified Course Map

www.usatf.org/events/courses/maps/showMap.asp?courseID=MI17009MN 1/2



B2 

1 

 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

ORDINANCE NO. 370 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 41 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE 

OF THE VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS, “TRAFFIC”, SECTIONS 41.08 and 41.09,  

“MICHIGAN VEHICLE CODE”, TO ADOPT SECTION 625(1)(C) OF THE 

MICHIGAN VEHICLE CODE BY REFERENCE AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES  

FOR A VIOLATION OF THAT SECTION, PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT 7 OF 2012 

 

 

 The Village of Beverly Hills Ordains: 

 

 Section 1.01. SHORT TITLE.  This Ordinance shall be known as and may be cited as 

the “High BAC Amendment” to the 2002 Motor Vehicle Code Ordinance.  

 

Section 2.01.  STATEMENT OF PURPOSE.  This is an ordinance to amend Chapter 41 

of the Municipal Code of the Village of Beverly Hills, “Traffic”, Section 41.09, “Michigan 

Vehicle Code”, to adopt Section 625(1)(C) of the Michigan Vehicle code by reference and to 

provide penalties for a violation of that Section, pursuant to Public Act 7 of 2012.  

 

Section 3.01.  AMENDMENT TO SECTION 41.09.  Chapter 41 of the Municipal Code 

of the Village of Beverly Hills, “Traffic”, is hereby amended at Chapter 41.09, “Michigan 

Vehicle Code”, Section 41.09 “Adoption of Code by Reference”, which shall now read as 

follows: 

 “Section 41.09 Adoption of Code by Reference. 

The Michigan Vehicle Code, 1949 PA 300, MCL 257.1 to 257.923, as amended, 

is hereby adopted by reference.  MCL 257.625(1)(C) of the Vehicle Code is 

specifically adopted by reference, pursuant to Public Act 7 of 2012.” 

 Section 4.01.  AMENDMENT TO SECTION 41.08(b).  Chapter 41 of the Municipal 

Code of the Village of Beverly Hills, “Traffic”, is hereby amended at Section 41.08(b), 

Violations, which shall now read as follows: 

(b) Misdemeanor:   The penalties provided by the Michigan Vehicle Code are 

adopted by reference.  The Village of Beverly Hills may 

not enforce any provision of the Michigan Vehicle Code 

for which the maximum period of imprisonment is greater 

than 93 days; provided, however, that a violation of MCL 

625(1)(C) is punishable by one or more of the following: 

 (i) Community service of not more than 350 hours. 

 (ii) Imprisonment for not more than 180 days. 

 (iii) A fine of not less than $200.00 or more than $700.00. 

  

  



B2 

2 

 

 Section 5.01. SEVERABILITY.  If any section, clause or provision of this Ordinance 

shall be declared to be inconsistent with the Constitution and laws of the State of Michigan and 

voided by any court of competent jurisdiction, said section, clause or provision declared to be 

unconstitutional and void shall thereby cease to be a part of this Ordinance, but the remainder of 

this Ordinance shall stand and be in full force. 

 

 Section 6.01. SAVING CLAUSE.  All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities 

existing, acquired or incurred at the time this Ordinance takes effect are saved and may be 

consummated according to the law when they were commenced. 

 

 Section 7.01.   REPEALER.  Any Ordinance conflicting with this Ordinance be and the 

same is hereby repealed. 

 

 Section 8.01.   EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall become effective 20 days 

following its publication in The Eccentric, a newspaper circulated within said Village. 

 

 Made and passed by the Village Council of the Village of Beverly Hills this 1st day of 

October, 2019. 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      LEE PEDDIE, Village President  

 

      ____________________________________ 

      KRISTIN RUTKOWSKI, Village Clerk  

 

 

 

I, Kristin Rutkowski, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Village of Beverly 

Hills, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Beverly Hills at a 

regular meeting thereof held on the ______ day of ___________, 2019. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      KRISTIN RUTKOWSKI, Village Clerk 



B3 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council Members 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Annual Contract with Next 
 
Date:   September 26, 2019 
 
Next is a non-profit organization that works to identify and meet the needs of older adults by 
coordinating community resources to provide educational, recreational, and social programs.  Next 
provides supportive outreach services and volunteer opportunities to seniors in the Village of Beverly 
Hills and the greater Birmingham School District community.  The Village of Beverly Hills does not 
currently provide these opportunities on its own. 
 
Village Council approved funding in the Fiscal Year 2019-20 budget in the amount of $38,375.00 for 
contract services for senior services.  A contract with Next requesting funding and outlining the services 
it provides is attached for review.  
 
Suggested Resolution: 
Be it resolved, the Village Council of Beverly Hills approves the funding request from Next in the amount 
of $38,375.00 and authorizes Administration to sign the annual contract with Next for senior services.  
Funds for these services are available in account #101-747-891. 
 
 
Attachment  



1 

CONTRACT FOR SENIOR SERVICES 

NEXT 

 

Agreement made and entered into this ___ day of ______ 2019 by and between 

the Village of Beverly Hills, a Michigan village corporation of the County of Oakland, 

State of Michigan, 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, Michigan 48025 (hereinafter 

“the Village”) and Next, a Michigan nonprofit corporation, 2121 Midvale, Birmingham, 

Michigan 48009. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village has determined that there is a need for certain services to 

be provided to identify and meet the needs of older adults and coordinate community 

resources to provide educational, recreational and social programs; supportive outreach 

services; and volunteer opportunities for senior members of our community, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village has determined that it is impractical at this time to 

directly furnish such services utilizing Village personnel and facilities, and 

 

 WHEREAS, Next was established in 1978 to provide such services, and continues 

to provide such services with the support and cooperation of the Birmingham Public 

Schools, City of Birmingham, Village of Franklin and Village of Bingham Farms, and 

 

 WHEREAS, Next is willing to furnish such services for the Village and the 

Village is willing to contribute funds for the support of such services, 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the covenants 

contained herein, the Village and Next agree as follows: 

 

1. Next agrees to furnish to the residents of the Village of Beverly Hills (as well 

as residents of other communities within the Birmingham Public School 

District) services and programs, which, by way of illustration, currently 

include the following: 

 

a. Home delivered meals 

b. Transportation – Areas covered: Beverly Hills, Bingham Farms, 

 Birmingham and Franklin 

c. Health screenings and information 

d. Yard services 

e. Home repair 

f. Income tax preparations 

g. Legal counseling 

h. Medicare information 

i. Durable medical equipment loans 

j. Nutritional supplement program 

k. Various support groups 

l. Enrichment classes 

m. Sports and fitness programs 



2 

n. Social activities 

o. Travel opportunities 

p. Recreational and wellness programs 

 

2. For such services and programs, the Village agrees to pay the sum of 

$38,375.00 Dollars to Next for the July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 Fiscal Year. 

 

3. Next will furnish the Village, and the members of the Village’s Council, with 

copies of its Annual Report. 

 

4. This Agreement shall automatically renew each Fiscal Year, with the amount 

of the annual contract by the Village to be determined each year by the 

Village of Beverly Hills Council, unless either party notifies the other in 

writing at least 60 days prior to the anniversary date that it desires to modify 

or terminate this Agreement. 

 

5. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding between the Village and 

Next, and cannot be changed except by a writing signed by both the Village 

and Next.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding 

upon, the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  

Next may not assign this Agreement without the Village’s prior written 

consent.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws 

of the State of Michigan.  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be 

invalid or unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining 

provisions shall not in any way be affected thereby. 

 

 

Village of Beverly Hills 

 

 

By:_________________________ 

 Chris Wilson 

 

Its:_Village Manager___________ 

 

 

Next 

 

By:_________________________ 

 Cris Braun 

 

Its:_________________________ 

   



1 

Memorandum 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council 

CC: Sheila McCarthy; Finance Director 

From: Chris D. Wilson, Village Manager 

Date: 9/25/2019 

Re: Liability Insurance Renewal 

On the agenda for Council to review and consider is the renewal of the Village’s Liability 
Insurance Policy.  This policy renews on November 1 of this year.    

The terms of this policy are the same as the current policy:  A self-insured retention of 
$75,000 for liability and, for vehicle and physical damage a self-insured retention of $15,000 
per vehicle and $30,000 per occurrence.  The liability limit is $10,000,000 with various other 
limits listed on page 3.  There is also a stop loss policy that would limit all liability in any 
village fiscal year to $150,000.  The cost for retaining this stop-loss policy is $4,559.  The 
stop-loss policy is detailed on page 8. 

The total cost for the liability policy for one year is $132,927.  This is a slight increase of our 
premium for last year of $130,480.  Our carrier, Michigan Municipal Risk Management 
Authority (MMRMA) is also requesting a contribution to our loss retention fund of $40,000 
upon renewal.  The total premium, stop loss cost and retention fund contribution is 
$177,486.  With the contribution of $40,000 to our loss retention fund the Village will have 
approximately $300,000 retained to cover loses.  At this time, we do not have any reserves 
set aside against our retention funds.  

Upon renewal, the Village will be eligible for a disbursement through MMRMA.  Our 
disbursement for this year is $89,819.  Given the current strong position of our retention 
fund I am recommending that the disbursement amount be allocated back to the General 
Fund.  Village Administration has reviewed the liability insurance renewal and recommends 
approval at this time.   

Suggested Resolution – Resolve that the Village of Beverly Hills Council approve and 
authorize the Village Manager to sign the Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 
Liability and Property Insurance renewal effective November 1, 2019 through November 1, 
2020 in the amount of $177,486.00. Funds for these expenditures are available in accounts 
101.248.910.00, 205.345.910.00, 205.346.910.00, 592.540.910.00. 

B4



MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
COVERAGE PROPOSAL

Member:

Date of Original Membership:

Proposal Effective Dates:

Member Representative:

Regional Risk Manager:

Village of Beverly Hills

November 1, 2000

November 01, 2019 To November 01, 2020

Chris Wilson

Ibex Insurance Agency

Proposal No: Q000012265

Telephone #:

Telephone #:

(248) 646-6404

(248) 538-0470

A. Introduction

The Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (hereinafter "MMRMA") is created by authority granted by the laws
of the State of Michigan to provide risk financing and risk management services to eligible Michigan local governments.
MMRMA is a separate legal and administrative entity as permitted by Michigan laws. Village of Beverly Hills
(hereinafter "Member") is eligible to be a Member of MMRMA. Village of Beverly Hills agrees to be a Member of
MMRMA and to avail itself of the benefits of membership.

Village of Beverly Hills is aware of and agrees that it will be bound by all of the provisions of the Joint Powers
Agreement, Coverage Documents, MMRMA rules, regulations, and administrative procedures.

This Coverage Proposal summarizes certain obligations of MMRMA and the Member. Except for specific coverage
limits, attached addenda, and the Member's Self Insured Retention (SIR) and deductibles contained in this Coverage
Proposal, the provisions of the Joint Powers Agreement, Coverage Documents, reinsurance agreements, MMRMA
rules, regulations, and administrative procedures shall prevail in any dispute. The Member agrees that any dispute
between the Member and MMRMA will be resolved in the manner stated in the Joint Powers Agreement and MMRMA
rules.

B. Member Obligation - Deductibles and Self Insured Retentions

Village of Beverly Hills is responsible to pay all costs, including damages, indemnification, and allocated loss
adjustment expenses for each occurrence that is within the Member's Self Insured Retention (hereinafter the "SIR").
Village of Beverly Hills's SIR and deductibles are as follows:

Village of Beverly HillsPage 1 of 811/1/19 To 11/1/20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 98B1FD73-2DCD-49C5-BA4B-20FF753B6395



Sewage System Overflow

Property and Crime

Vehicle Physical Damage

Liability

N/A

$15,000 Per Vehicle
$30,000 Per Occurrence

Table I

Member Deductibles and Self Insured Retentions

COVERAGE DEDUCTIBLE SELF INSURED
RETENTION

N/A

$1,000 Per Vehicle

$1,000 Per Occurrence

N/A

$75,000 Per Occurrence

$75,000 Per Occurrence

The member must satisfy all deductibles before any payments are made from the Member's SIR or by MMRMA.

The Village of Beverly Hills is afforded all coverages provided by MMRMA, except as listed below:

All costs including damages and allocated loss adjustment expenses are on an occurrence basis and must be paid first
from the Member's SIR. The Member's SIR and deductibles must be satisfied fully before MMRMA will be responsible
for any payments. The most MMRMA will pay is the difference between the Member's SIR and the Limits of Coverage
stated in the Coverage Overview.

Village of Beverly Hills agrees to maintain the Required Minimum Balance as defined in the Member Financial
Responsibilities section of the MMRMA Governance Manual. The Member agrees to abide by all MMRMA rules,
regulations, and administrative procedures pertaining to the Member's SIR.

C. MMRMA Obligations - Payments and Limits of Coverage

After the Member's SIR and deductibles have been satisfied, MMRMA will be responsible for paying all remaining
costs, including damages, indemnification, and allocated loss adjustment expenses to the Limits of Coverage stated in
Table II. The Limits of Coverage include the Member's SIR payments.

The most MMRMA will pay, under any circumstances, which includes payments from the Member's SIR, per
occurrence, is shown in the Limits of Coverage column in Table II. The Limits of Coverage includes allocated loss
adjustment expenses.

Fire/EMS Replacement Cost $1,000 Per Occurrence N/A

Member's Motor Vehicle Physical Damage deductible applies, unless the amount of the loss exceeds the deductible. If
the amount of loss exceeds the deductible, the loss including deductible amount, will be paid by MMRMA, subject to
the Member's SIR.

1. Specialized Emergency Response Expense Recovery Coverage

2.

3.

4.

Village of Beverly HillsPage 2 of 811/1/19 To 11/1/20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 98B1FD73-2DCD-49C5-BA4B-20FF753B6395



All Members All MembersMember

1,000 per week

Member

Annual Aggregate

Limits of Coverage Per Occurrence Annual Aggregate

N/A N/A1 Liability 10,000,000

Table II

Limits of Coverage

Liability and Motor Vehicle Physical Damage

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Judicial Tenure

Sewage System Overflows

Volunteer Medical Payments

First Aid

Vehicle Physical Damage

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Coverage
(per person)

Michigan No-Fault

Terrorism

Member All Members All MembersMember

N/A

500,000

25,000

2,000

1,500,000

100,000

250,000

Per Statute

5,000,000

Property and Crime

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Buildings and Personal Property

Personal Property in Transit

Unreported Property

Member's Newly Acquired or Constructed Property

Fine Arts

Debris Removal (25% of Insured direct loss plus)

Money and Securities

Accounts Receivable
Fire Protection Vehicles, Emergency Vehicles, and
Mobile Equipment (Per Unit)

Limits of Coverage Per Occurrence

7,079,745

2,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

2,000,000

25,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

5,000,000

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

20

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

500,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

5,000,000

Fire and Emergency Vehicle Rental (12 week limit)

Structures Other Than a Building

Storm or Sanitary Sewer Back-Up

Marine Property

Other Covered Property

Income and Extra Expense

Blanket Employee Fidelity

Earthquake

Flood

Terrorism

15,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

10,000

5,000,000

1,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

50,000,000

350,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

10,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

50,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

5,000,000

5,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

100,000,000

100,000,000

N/A

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Coverage
(per occurrence)

17 Faithful Performance Per Statute N/A N/A N/A

Village of Beverly HillsPage 3 of 811/1/19 To 11/1/20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 98B1FD73-2DCD-49C5-BA4B-20FF753B6395



Table III

Network and Information Security Liability, Media Injury Liability, Network Security Loss, Breach Mitigation
Expense, PCI Assessments, Social Engineering Loss, Reward Coverage, Telecommunications Fraud
Reimbursement.

Limits of Coverage Per
Occurrence/Claim

$5,000,000

Deductible Per
Occurrence/Claim Retroactive Date

Nework and
Information Security

Liability:
Regulatory Fines:

Coverage A
Each Claim

Included in limit above

Each Claim
Included in limit above

$25,000 Each Claim

Media Injury Liability

Coverage B Each Claim
Included in limit above

$25,000 Each Claim

Network Security Loss

Network Security
Business Interruption

Loss:

Coverage C Each Unauthorized Access
Included in limit above

Each Business Interruption
Loss

Included in limit above

$25,000 Each Unauthorized
Access

Retention Period of
72 hours of Business

Interruptoin Loss

Coverage D

Breach Mitigation
Expense:

Each Unintentional Data
Compromise

Included in limit above

$25,000
Each Unintentional
Data Compromise

Coverage E

PCI Assessments:

Each Payment Card Breach
$1,000,000 Occ./$1,000,000

Agg.
Included in limit above

$25,000 Each Payment Card
Breach

Social Engineering
Loss:

Coverage F Each Social Engineering
Incident

$100,000 Occ./$100,000 Agg
Included in limit above

$25,000
Each Social

Engineering Incident

Coverage G

Reward Coverage

Maximum of 50% of the
Covered Claim or Loss; up

to $25,000
Included in Limit above

Not Applicable

Coverage H

Telecommunications
Fraud Reimbursement

$25,000
Included in limit above Not Applicable

Occurrence

Occurrence

Occurrence

Occurrence

Occurrence

Occurrence

7/1/2013

7/1/2013

Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability

Member Aggregate All Members Aggregate

$5,000,000 $25,000,000

Village of Beverly HillsPage 4 of 811/1/19 To 11/1/20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 98B1FD73-2DCD-49C5-BA4B-20FF753B6395



The total liability of                 shall not exceed $5,000,000 per Member Aggregate Limit of Liability for coverages
A, B, C, D, E, F, G, and H, in any Coverage Period.

MMRMA

The total Liability of MMRMA and MCCRMA shall not exceed $25,000,000 for All Members Combined Aggregate
Limit of Liability for coverages A, B, C, D, E, F, G, and H, in any Coverage Period.

It is the intent of                  that the coverage afforded under the Subjects of Coverage be mutually exclusive. If
however, it is determined that more than one Subject of Coverage applies to one coverage event ensuing from a
common nexus of fact, circumstance, situation, event, transaction, or cause, then the largest of the applicable
Deductibles for the Subjects of Coverage will apply.

MMRMA

Village of Beverly HillsPage 5 of 811/1/19 To 11/1/20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 98B1FD73-2DCD-49C5-BA4B-20FF753B6395



Table V

Table IV

Specialized Emergency Response Expense Recovery Coverage

Limits of Coverage

Specialized Emergency Response
Expense Recovery

Limits of Coverage per Occurrence Annual Aggregate

Member All Members Member All Members

N/A N/A N/A N/A

Specialized Emergency Response Expense Recovery Coverage

Deductibles

Specialized Emergency Response
Expense Recovery

Deductible per Occurrence

Member

N/A

Village of Beverly HillsPage 6 of 811/1/19 To 11/1/20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 98B1FD73-2DCD-49C5-BA4B-20FF753B6395



D. Contribution for MMRMA Participation

Period:

Coverages per Member Coverage Overview: $132,927

TOTAL ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS: $177,486

Village of Beverly Hills

November 01,
2019

To November 01, 2020

Stop Loss Coverage:

Member Loss Fund Deposit:

$4,559

$40,000

E. List of Addenda
1. Stop Loss Program Participation Agreement

This document is for the purpose of quotation only and does not bind coverage in the Michigan Municipal Risk
Management Authority, unless accepted and signed by both the authorized Member Representative and MMRMA
Representative below.

Accepted By:

Member Representative

Date

MMRMA Representative

Date

MMRMAVillage of Beverly Hills

Proposal No:

Q000012265

Village of Beverly HillsPage 7 of 811/1/19 To 11/1/20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 98B1FD73-2DCD-49C5-BA4B-20FF753B6395

9/23/2019 | 10:07 AM EDT



ADDENDUM

STOP LOSS PROGRAM
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

Optional

The Stop Loss Program limits the Member's cash payments during a July 1 - June 30 year for
those costs falling within the Member's SIR.  The Stop Loss Program responds only to
cumulative Member SIR payments, including damages, indemnification, and allocated loss
adjustment expenses, within a July 1 - June 30 calendar year.  The paid costs include payments
for any coverage provided to the Member by MMRMA provided that the costs are actually paid
within the July 1 - June 30 period.  On July 1 of each year, the Member's paid costs accumulate
from zero.

If the Member has chosen to participate in the Stop Loss Program, and if the Member's paid
costs exceed the member's entry point, the Stop Loss Program will pay, until July 1, all costs that

would, in the absence of the Stop Loss Program, be paid from the Member's SIR. Village of
Beverly Hills's entry point is $150,000.  Withdrawing Members do not participate in the Stop
Loss Program after the date of withdrawal.

The Member agrees to be bound by MMRMA rules relating to the Stop Loss Program.

Accepted by:

_______________________________________
                  Member Representative

Date:___________________________________

MMRMA

________________________________________
                  Authorized Representative

Date: ___________________________________

Village of Beverly HillsPage 8 of 811/1/19 To 11/1/20

DocuSign Envelope ID: 98B1FD73-2DCD-49C5-BA4B-20FF753B6395

9/23/2019 | 10:07 AM EDT



B5





Pierce

Ri
v e

rsi
de

Lahser

W
ar

wi
ck

Norch
ester

Ch
els

ea Evergreen

Ri
v e

r b
an

k

Lincolnshire

Downing

13
 M

ile

Alden

Vir
ma

r

Lincoln
Hills

Ho
bn

ail

Bassett
Wood

Wellesley

Hum
mel

Sh
ag

ba
rk

Ki
ng

Ri
ch

ard

Old Pond

Sle e p y H
oll

owCa
me

lot

Old Cannon

Sp

ruce

No
tti

ng
ha

m

White Oaks

Riverview

Fox

Sunset

Marlin

Do
ve

r

Norman
da

le

Cr
os

s
Bo

w

Ce
da

r

Lost
HollowRobinh ood

Archers

Or
cu

tt

Mad
iso

n

M
arg

ue
rite

Ro
ns

da
le

Tu
rn

be
rry

Evans

Fid
dle

rs

Wa
lth

am

Gl
en

hil
l

Be
ve

rly

Allerton

RiversEdge
Ol

dS

tage

Huntley

Br
ee

ze
wo

od

Vi lla
ge

P
ines

Buttonwood

Vil
lag

e

Edgewood

Or
ch

ar d

To
pp

er

Sheridan

Su
nnyslo

pe

Thistl
e

Be
llv

ine

Hi
llv

iew

Co
rsa

ut

Sm
all

wo
od

Va
lle

n

Ki
nr

os
s

W
ar

wi
ck

Be
ve

rly

Wen

dbrook

Huntley

Rive
rvi

ew

Southv
iew

He
ath

Be
lm

on
t

Blossom

Bates

Hu
nt

ley

Bedford
W

alm
er

N o
ttin

gh
am

Wa
lth

am

Waltham

Ch
ur

ch

ill

Rose vea r

Birmingham
No

ttin
gh

am
Vernon

Lincolnshire

Fairfax

Pickw
ick

Glenco
e

Southfield

De
vo

ns
hir

e

Weston

Re
ed

m
ere

Ch
elt

on

Georgetown

Rutland

Woodhav en

Beaconsfield

Bellvine

Waltham

May
fai

r

Embassy

Well
es

le
y

Stellamar

Inglewood

Vero na

Faircrest

Cross Bow

Ol
d C

oa
ch Elw

oo
d

El
iza

be
th

Beverly

Am
he

rst

P l
an

tat
ion

We
th

er
by

Ma
do

lin
e

Re
ed

me
re

Nixon

Marimoor

Orch
ard

La
ud

er
da

le

Co
ry

ell

Panay

Me
tam

or
a

Wilsh
ire

Drury

Ch
arr

i n
gto

n

We ntworth

Mc

Kenzie

Bi
rw

oo
d

Eastlady

Ki
rk

sh
ire

Lo
ch

er
bie

Arlington

OldPost

Inglewood

Auburn

Bi
rw

oo
d

Bu
ck

ing
ha

m

Ki
nr

os
s Be

ec
hw

oo
d

Du
nb

lai
ne

Leemoor

Ha
mp

to
n

Balmoral

Ge
or

gin
a

Va
lle

y
Oak

s

Me
df

ord

Cline

Red Oaks

La
ud

er
da

le

Du
nb

lai
ne

Kennoway

Br
ad

y

Norwood

Go
uld

Me
ad

ow

Sylvan

Carlelder

Mayfair

Hillcrest

Va
lle

y W
oo

ds

Hi
gh

ba
nk

Foxboro
Fri

arTuck

Kennoway

Westlady

Ha
mp

s te
a d

Bu
ck

ing
ha

m

Va
lle

yW

o o
ds

Plumwood

St
aff

or
d

0
0.3

0.6
0.9

1.2
0.1

5
Mi

les

±

Da
te:

 8/
30

/20
18

Le
ge

nd Vil
lag

e o
f B

ev
erl

y H
ills

Riv
er 

or 
St

rea
m

La
ke

Pr
iva

te 
or 

Fe
de

ral
-A

id 
Ro

ad
s

20
18

 PA
SE

R 
Ra

tin
g

Gr
av

el 
Ro

ad
s

1 -
 Fa

ile
d

2 -
 Ve

ry 
Po

or
3 -

 P
oo

r
4 -

 Fa
ir

5 -
 Fa

ir

6 -
 G

oo
d

7 -
 G

oo
d

8 -
 Ve

ry 
Go

od
9 -

 E
xc

ell
en

t
10

 - E
xc

ell
en

t



V
il

la
g

e
 o

f 
B

e
v

e
rl

y
 H

il
ls

 R
o

a
d

 I
n

v
e

n
to

ry
 b

y
 R

o
a

d
 S

e
g

m
e

n
t

R
o

a
d

 S
e

g
m

e
n

t
B

e
g

in
n

in
g

E
n

d
in

g
Le

n
g

th
 (

m
il

e
)

S
u

rf
a

ce
 T

y
p

e
A

ct
 5

1
 C

la
ss

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

2
0

1
8

 P
A

S
E

R
 R

a
ti

n
g

A
ld

e
n

 C
t

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

5
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

A
ll

e
n

 A
 D

a
le

 C
t

N
o

tt
in

g
h

a
m

 D
r

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 D
r

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.2

2
9

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

A
m

h
e

rs
t

P
ie

rc
e

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 D

r
0

.1
7

8
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

A
m

h
e

rs
t

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 D

r
F

a
ir

fa
x

0
.1

5
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

A
m

h
e

rs
t

F
a

ir
fa

x
G

le
n

co
e

0
.0

7
4

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

2

A
rc

h
e

rs
 L

n
N

o
tt

in
g

h
a

m
 D

r
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
3

8
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
6

A
rl

in
g

to
n

 D
r

R
e

e
d

m
e

re
B

e
v
e

rl
y

 R
d

0
.1

1
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

2

A
rl

in
g

to
n

 D
r

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

M
a

d
is

o
n

 A
v
e

0
.1

6
1

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

A
rl

in
g

to
n

 D
r

M
a

d
is

o
n

 A
v
e

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 R

d
0

.1
9

6
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

A
u

b
u

rn
R

e
e

d
m

e
re

 &
 B

e
v
e

rl
y

 R
d

M
a

d
is

o
n

 A
v
e

0
.1

1
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

A
u

b
u

rn
G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 R
d

 &
 A

u
b

u
rn

 D
r

F
a

ir
fa

x
0

.1
3

8
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

A
u

b
u

rn
M

a
d

is
o

n
 A

v
e

S
e

m
in

o
le

 D
r 

&
 G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 R
d

0
.1

4
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

A
u

b
u

rn
F

a
ir

fa
x

R
e

e
d

m
e

re
 &

 B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

0
.1

3
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
a

lm
o

ra
l

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

S
a

xo
n

 D
r 

&
 N

o
rf

o
lk

0
.1

2
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
a

n
b

u
ry

 C
t

E
 L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

4
1

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

B
a

ss
e

tt
 W

o
o

d
 C

t
W

 1
4

 M
il

e
 R

d
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
8

7
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

B
a

te
s

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

B
e

e
ch

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e

0
.0

6
4

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
a

te
s

B
e

e
ch

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e

Lo
ch

e
rb

ie
0

.0
6

3
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

B
a

te
s

Lo
ch

e
rb

ie
K

in
ro

ss
0

.0
5

9
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

B
a

te
s

K
in

ro
ss

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
0

.0
6

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

B
a

te
s

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
B

u
ck

in
g

h
a

m
0

.0
6

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

6

B
a

te
s

B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

B
ir

w
o

o
d

0
.0

6
4

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

7

B
a

te
s

B
ir

w
o

o
d

K
ir

k
sh

ir
e

0
.0

6
1

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

7

B
a

te
s

K
ir

k
sh

ir
e

S
 B

a
te

s 
&

 W
 1

4
 M

il
e

 R
d

0
.0

6
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

6

B
e

a
co

n
sf

ie
ld

N
o

rc
h

e
st

e
r

M
e

d
fo

rd
0

.1
2

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

B
e

a
co

n
sf

ie
ld

M
e

d
fo

rd
B

e
d

fo
rd

0
.0

7
1

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

6

B
e

a
co

n
sf

ie
ld

B
e

d
fo

rd
H

il
lc

re
st

0
.0

6
1

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
e

a
co

n
sf

ie
ld

H
il

lc
re

st
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
 D

r
0

.0
6

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
7

B
e

a
co

n
sf

ie
ld

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

S
a

xo
n

 D
r

0
.0

7
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

B
e

d
fo

rd
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
 D

r
S

y
lv

a
n

 L
n

0
.0

3
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
e

d
fo

rd
S

y
lv

a
n

 L
n

M
a

y
fa

ir
 L

n
0

.0
6

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
e

d
fo

rd
M

a
y

fa
ir

 L
n

B
e

a
co

n
sf

ie
ld

0
.0

6
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

B
e

d
fo

rd
B

e
a

co
n

sf
ie

ld
N

o
rc

h
e

st
e

r 
&

 M
e

d
fo

rd
0

.1
2

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

B
e

d
fo

rd
N

o
rc

h
e

st
e

r 
&

 M
e

d
fo

rd
W

a
rw

ic
k

0
.1

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

B
e

e
ch

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e

S
o

u
th

fi
e

ld
 R

d
B

ir
m

in
g

h
a

m
0

.1
2

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

B
e

e
ch

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

B
a

te
s

0
.2

5
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
e

e
ch

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e

B
a

te
s

P
ie

rc
e

0
.1

1
8

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

B
e

e
ch

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e

P
ie

rc
e

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 D

r
0

.2
0

9
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

B
e

ll
v
in

e
 C

t
E

 B
e

ll
v
in

e
 T

rl
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
6

9
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

E
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
W

e
st

la
d

y
V

a
ll

e
n

 C
t

0
.0

9
1

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

\\
h

rc
-e

n
g

r\
G

e
n

e
ra

l\
P

ro
jd

o
cs

\2
0

1
8

0
1

\2
0

1
8

0
1

6
9

\0
3

_
S

tu
d

ie
s\

W
o

rk
in

g
\2

0
1

8
0

8
3

0
V

B
H

R
o

a
d

D
a

ta
.x

ls
x

1



V
il

la
g

e
 o

f 
B

e
v

e
rl

y
 H

il
ls

 R
o

a
d

 I
n

v
e

n
to

ry
 b

y
 R

o
a

d
 S

e
g

m
e

n
t

R
o

a
d

 S
e

g
m

e
n

t
B

e
g

in
n

in
g

E
n

d
in

g
Le

n
g

th
 (

m
il

e
)

S
u

rf
a

ce
 T

y
p

e
A

ct
 5

1
 C

la
ss

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

2
0

1
8

 P
A

S
E

R
 R

a
ti

n
g

E
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
V

a
ll

e
n

 C
t

T
o

p
p

e
r 

C
t

0
.0

6
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

6

E
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
T

o
p

p
e

r 
C

t
B

e
ll

v
in

e
 C

t
0

.0
6

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

E
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
B

e
ll

v
in

e
 C

t
H

a
m

p
to

n
 &

 W
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
0

.2
7

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
6

W
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
E

 B
e

ll
v
in

e
 T

rl
 &

 H
a

m
p

to
n

P
lu

m
w

o
o

d
0

.2
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

6

W
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
P

lu
m

w
o

o
d

C
o

rs
a

u
t 

Ln
0

.0
9

6
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
5

W
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
C

o
rs

a
u

t 
Ln

S
m

a
ll

w
o

o
d

 D
r

0
.1

9
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

8

W
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
S

m
a

ll
w

o
o

d
 D

r
W

 1
4

 M
il

e
 R

d
0

.1
6

3
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
4

B
e

lm
o

n
t 

C
t

W
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
3

4
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

6

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 C
t

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 R

d
0

.0
1

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
2

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

E
v
e

rg
re

e
n

 R
d

R
o

se
v
e

a
r 

D
r

0
.1

6
8

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

3

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 C
t

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 R

d
0

.0
7

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

R
o

se
v
e

a
r 

D
r

W
e

st
o

n
0

.0
1

9
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
3

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

W
e

st
o

n
W

a
lt

h
a

m
 R

d
0

.0
7

2
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
6

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

W
a

lt
h

a
m

 R
d

W
a

lt
h

a
m

 R
d

0
.0

2
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

6

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

W
a

lt
h

a
m

 R
d

C
a

rl
e

ld
e

r
0

.0
5

8
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
6

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

C
a

rl
e

ld
e

r
In

g
le

w
o

o
d

0
.0

5
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

6

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
In

g
le

w
o

o
d

0
.0

2
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

6

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
A

ld
e

n
 C

t
0

.0
4

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

6

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

A
ld

e
n

 C
t

M
a

y
fa

ir
 L

n
0

.0
6

7
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
7

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

M
a

y
fa

ir
 L

n
N

o
rc

h
e

st
e

r
0

.1
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

5

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

N
o

rc
h

e
st

e
r

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 D
r

0
.0

8
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
4

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 D
r

0
.2

2
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

4

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

0
.0

2
1

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
5

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

S
o

u
th

fi
e

ld
 R

d
0

.0
1

8
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

5

B
il

li
n

g
to

n
 C

t
V

e
rn

o
n

 D
r

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

4
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

B
e

e
ch

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e

0
.0

6
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

B
e

e
ch

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e

Lo
ch

e
rb

ie
0

.0
6

2
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

Lo
ch

e
rb

ie
K

in
ro

ss
0

.0
6

1
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

K
in

ro
ss

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
0

.0
6

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
B

u
ck

in
g

h
a

m
0

.0
6

1
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

B
ir

w
o

o
d

0
.0

6
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

B
ir

w
o

o
d

K
ir

k
sh

ir
e

0
.0

6
1

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

K
ir

k
sh

ir
e

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

 B
lv

d
 &

 W
 1

4
 M

il
e

 R
d

0
.0

6
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
ir

w
o

o
d

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

S
o

u
th

fi
e

ld
 R

d
0

.2
4

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
ir

w
o

o
d

P
ie

rc
e

E
d

g
e

w
o

o
d

0
.1

4
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
ir

w
o

o
d

E
d

g
e

w
o

o
d

M
a

d
is

o
n

 A
v
e

0
.1

0
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

2

B
ir

w
o

o
d

S
o

u
th

fi
e

ld
 R

d
B

ir
m

in
g

h
a

m
0

.1
2

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
2

B
ir

w
o

o
d

M
a

d
is

o
n

 A
v
e

S
a

m
o

se
t 

&
 G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 R
d

0
.2

5
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
ir

w
o

o
d

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

B
a

te
s

0
.2

5
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
ir

w
o

o
d

B
a

te
s

P
ie

rc
e

0
.1

1
8

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
re

e
ze

w
o

o
d

 C
t

E
a

st
la

d
y

 D
r

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.1

2
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

\\
h

rc
-e

n
g

r\
G

e
n

e
ra

l\
P

ro
jd

o
cs

\2
0

1
8

0
1

\2
0

1
8

0
1

6
9

\0
3

_
S

tu
d

ie
s\

W
o

rk
in

g
\2

0
1

8
0

8
3

0
V

B
H

R
o

a
d

D
a

ta
.x

ls
x

2



V
il

la
g

e
 o

f 
B

e
v

e
rl

y
 H

il
ls

 R
o

a
d

 I
n

v
e

n
to

ry
 b

y
 R

o
a

d
 S

e
g

m
e

n
t

R
o

a
d

 S
e

g
m

e
n

t
B

e
g

in
n

in
g

E
n

d
in

g
Le

n
g

th
 (

m
il

e
)

S
u

rf
a

ce
 T

y
p

e
A

ct
 5

1
 C

la
ss

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

2
0

1
8

 P
A

S
E

R
 R

a
ti

n
g

B
ri

st
o

l 
C

t
B

ri
st

o
l 

C
t

F
o

x 
R

u
n

0
.0

3
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
ri

st
o

l 
C

t
F

o
x 

R
u

n
V

il
la

g
e

/T
w

p
 L

in
e

0
.0

2
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

S
o

u
th

fi
e

ld
 R

d
0

.2
1

3
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

P
ie

rc
e

M
a

d
is

o
n

 A
v
e

0
.2

4
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

S
o

u
th

fi
e

ld
 R

d
B

ir
m

in
g

h
a

m
0

.1
2

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

M
a

d
is

o
n

 A
v
e

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 R

d
 &

 B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

 R
d

0
.2

5
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

B
a

te
s

0
.2

5
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

B
u

ck
in

g
h

a
m

B
a

te
s

P
ie

rc
e

0
.1

1
8

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

B
u

tt
o

n
w

o
o

d
 C

t
E

m
b

a
ss

y
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
4

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
a

m
e

lo
t 

C
t

La
h

se
r 

R
d

S
le

e
p

y
 H

o
ll

o
w

 L
n

0
.0

9
7

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

C
a

m
e

lo
t 

C
t

S
le

e
p

y
 H

o
ll

o
w

 L
n

0
.0

3
5

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

C
a

m
e

lo
t 

C
t

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

3
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

C
a

rl
e

ld
e

r
M

a
y

fa
ir

 L
n

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

0
.1

5
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

C
a

rr
ia

g
e

 L
n

W
 1

4
 M

il
e

 R
d

E
v
e

rg
re

e
n

 R
d

0
.1

3
8

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
e

d
a

r 
H

o
lw

E
 L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

4
9

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
h

e
ls

e
a

 P
l

R
o

se
v
e

a
r 

D
r

W
a

rw
ic

k
0

.0
5

9
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
h

e
ls

e
a

 P
l

R
o

se
v
e

a
r 

D
r

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

0
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

C
h

e
ls

e
a

 P
l

W
a

rw
ic

k
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
 D

r
0

.0
5

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

W
 C

h
e

lt
o

n
 D

r
D

o
w

n
in

g
 P

l
0

.1
2

1
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

W
 C

h
e

lt
o

n
 D

r
W

 C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

0
.1

6
2

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

D
o

w
n

in
g

 P
l

P
ic

k
w

ic
k

 L
n

0
.1

2
9

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

P
ic

k
w

ic
k

 L
n

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
D

r
0

.0
6

1
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
D

r
C

li
n

e
 D

r 
&

 E
v
a

n
s 

D
it

ch
0

.0
6

4
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

C
li

n
e

 D
r 

&
 E

v
a

n
s 

D
it

ch
W

a
lm

e
r 

Ln
0

.1
7

7
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

W
a

lm
e

r 
Ln

W
 1

3
 M

il
e

 R
d

0
.0

8
6

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
D

r
W

 1
3

 M
il

e
 R

d
W

a
lm

e
r 

Ln
0

.0
4

3
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

6

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
D

r
W

a
lm

e
r 

Ln
C

h
e

lt
o

n
 D

r
0

.2
5

1
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

C
li

n
e

 D
r

W
a

lm
e

r 
Ln

E
v
a

n
s 

D
it

ch
 &

 C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

0
.1

3
4

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
o

b
b

le
st

o
n

e
 C

t
O

ld
 C

o
a

ch
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
5

2
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
o

rs
a

u
t 

Ln
W

 B
e

ll
v
in

e
 T

rl
M

cK
e

n
zi

e
 C

t
0

.1
1

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
o

rs
a

u
t 

Ln
M

cK
e

n
zi

e
 C

t
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.1
2

3
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

C
o

ry
e

ll
M

a
ri

m
o

o
r

E
m

b
a

ss
y

0
.0

8
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

C
o

ry
e

ll
E

m
b

a
ss

y
E

v
e

rg
re

e
n

 R
d

0
.2

1
1

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

C
ro

ss
 B

o
w

 C
t

C
ro

ss
 B

o
w

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

3
4

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
6

C
ro

ss
 B

o
w

R
o

b
in

h
o

o
d

 D
r

C
ro

ss
 B

o
w

 C
t

0
.0

8
3

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
7

C
ro

ss
 B

o
w

N
o

tt
in

g
h

a
m

 D
r

R
o

b
in

h
o

o
d

 D
r

0
.1

7
3

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
7

C
ro

ss
 B

o
w

C
ro

ss
 B

o
w

 C
t

N
o

tt
in

g
h

a
m

 D
r

0
.0

6
9

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
7

D
e

v
o

n
sh

ir
e

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
N

o
rc

h
e

st
e

r
0

.2
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

D
e

v
o

n
sh

ir
e

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
5

3
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

D
e

v
o

n
sh

ir
e

N
o

rc
h

e
st

e
r

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

0
.2

9
6

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

D
o

u
g

la
s 

C
t

R
o

n
sd

a
le

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

4
4

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

\\
h

rc
-e

n
g

r\
G

e
n

e
ra

l\
P

ro
jd

o
cs

\2
0

1
8

0
1

\2
0

1
8

0
1

6
9

\0
3

_
S

tu
d

ie
s\

W
o

rk
in

g
\2

0
1

8
0

8
3

0
V

B
H

R
o

a
d

D
a

ta
.x

ls
x

3



V
il

la
g

e
 o

f 
B

e
v

e
rl

y
 H

il
ls

 R
o

a
d

 I
n

v
e

n
to

ry
 b

y
 R

o
a

d
 S

e
g

m
e

n
t

R
o

a
d

 S
e

g
m

e
n

t
B

e
g

in
n

in
g

E
n

d
in

g
Le

n
g

th
 (

m
il

e
)

S
u

rf
a

ce
 T

y
p

e
A

ct
 5

1
 C

la
ss

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

2
0

1
8

 P
A

S
E

R
 R

a
ti

n
g

D
o

w
n

in
g

 P
l

P
ic

k
w

ic
k

 L
n

 &
 W

 C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

D
o

w
n

in
g

 C
t

0
.1

1
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

D
o

w
n

in
g

 C
t

D
o

w
n

in
g

 P
l

D
o

w
n

in
g

 P
l

0
.0

6
2

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

D
o

w
n

in
g

 P
l

D
o

w
n

in
g

 C
t

D
o

w
n

in
g

 C
t

0
.0

1
1

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

D
o

w
n

in
g

 P
l

D
o

w
n

in
g

 C
t

C
h

e
lt

o
n

 D
r

0
.0

8
7

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

D
ru

ry
 L

n
W

a
rw

ic
k

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

0
.0

9
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

2

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
M

a
d

is
o

n
 A

v
e

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.1

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
 D

r
S

o
u

th
fi

e
ld

 R
d

0
.1

9
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
M

a
d

is
o

n
 A

v
e

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 D

r
0

.1
6

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
6

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
S

o
u

th
fi

e
ld

 R
d

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

0
.1

2
4

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

7

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
B

ir
m

in
g

h
a

m
B

a
te

s
0

.2
5

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
7

D
u

n
b

la
in

e
B

a
te

s
P

ie
rc

e
0

.1
1

9
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
7

D
u

n
d

e
e

 C
t

N
o

tt
in

g
h

a
m

 D
r

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

3
1

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
7

E
a

st
la

d
y

 D
r

W
e

st
la

d
y

G
le

n
h

il
l 

C
t

0
.3

9
1

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

E
a

st
la

d
y

 D
r

G
le

n
h

il
l 

C
t

B
re

e
ze

w
o

o
d

 C
t

0
.1

5
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

E
a

st
la

d
y

 D
r

B
re

e
ze

w
o

o
d

 C
t

S
m

a
ll

w
o

o
d

 C
t 

&
 S

m
a

ll
w

o
o

d
 D

r
0

.1
0

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

E
a

st
la

d
y

 D
r

S
m

a
ll

w
o

o
d

 C
t 

&
 S

m
a

ll
w

o
o

d
 D

r
W

 1
4

 M
il

e
 R

d
0

.1
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

9

E
d

g
e

w
o

o
d

B
ir

w
o

o
d

K
ir

k
sh

ir
e

0
.0

5
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

E
d

g
e

w
o

o
d

K
ir

k
sh

ir
e

E
 1

4
 M

il
e

 R
d

0
.0

6
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

E
li

za
b

e
th

E
 R

u
tl

a
n

d
P

ie
rc

e
0

.1
5

4
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

E
li

za
b

e
th

P
ie

rc
e

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 D

r
0

.1
7

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

E
li

za
b

e
th

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 D

r
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
7

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

E
lw

o
o

d
E

m
b

a
ss

y
P

a
n

a
y

 D
r

0
.1

2
8

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

E
lw

o
o

d
P

a
n

a
y

 D
r

E
v
e

rg
re

e
n

 R
d

0
.0

7
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

E
m

b
a

ss
y

E
v
e

rg
re

e
n

 R
d

B
u

tt
o

n
w

o
o

d
 C

t
0

.1
8

8
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

E
m

b
a

ss
y

B
u

tt
o

n
w

o
o

d
 C

t
C

o
ry

e
ll

0
.0

6
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

E
m

b
a

ss
y

C
o

ry
e

ll
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 L
n

0
.1

0
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

E
m

b
a

ss
y

P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 L

n
E

lw
o

o
d

0
.1

0
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

2

E
m

b
a

ss
y

E
lw

o
o

d
W

 1
3

 M
il

e
 R

d
0

.1
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

E
v
a

n
s 

C
t

R
o

n
sd

a
le

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

5
9

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

F
a

ir
cr

e
st

S
a

xo
n

 D
r

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

0
.0

6
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

F
a

ir
fa

x
W

 1
3

 M
il

e
 R

d
A

m
h

e
rs

t
0

.2
8

1
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
8

F
a

ir
fa

x
A

m
h

e
rs

t
G

le
n

co
e

0
.0

4
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

7

F
a

ir
fa

x
G

le
n

co
e

A
u

b
u

rn
0

.0
6

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

F
a

ir
fa

x
A

u
b

u
rn

V
e

ro
n

a
 C

ir
0

.0
6

7
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

F
id

d
le

rs
 C

v
S

le
e

p
y

 H
o

ll
o

w
 L

n
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
5

5
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

F
o

x 
R

u
n

H
ig

h
b

a
n

k
H

o
b

n
a

il
 C

t
0

.0
7

3
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

F
o

x 
R

u
n

B
ri

st
o

l 
C

t
H

ig
h

b
a

n
k

0
.0

4
3

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

F
o

x 
R

u
n

H
o

b
n

a
il

 C
t

G
e

o
rg

e
to

w
n

 D
r

0
.0

6
7

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

F
o

x 
R

u
n

G
e

o
rg

e
to

w
n

 D
r

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

3
8

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

F
o

xb
o

ro
 W

a
y

S
le

e
p

y
 H

o
ll

o
w

 L
n

M
e

ta
m

o
ra

 D
r

0
.1

6
7

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
2

F
ri

a
r 

T
u

ck
 L

n
K

in
g

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 C

t
R

o
b

in
h

o
o

d
 D

r
0

.1
8

4
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

\\
h

rc
-e

n
g

r\
G

e
n

e
ra

l\
P

ro
jd

o
cs

\2
0

1
8

0
1

\2
0

1
8

0
1

6
9

\0
3

_
S

tu
d

ie
s\

W
o

rk
in

g
\2

0
1

8
0

8
3

0
V

B
H

R
o

a
d

D
a

ta
.x

ls
x

4

krutkowski
Highlight



V
il

la
g

e
 o

f 
B

e
v

e
rl

y
 H

il
ls

 R
o

a
d

 I
n

v
e

n
to

ry
 b

y
 R

o
a

d
 S

e
g

m
e

n
t

R
o

a
d

 S
e

g
m

e
n

t
B

e
g

in
n

in
g

E
n

d
in

g
Le

n
g

th
 (

m
il

e
)

S
u

rf
a

ce
 T

y
p

e
A

ct
 5

1
 C

la
ss

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

2
0

1
8

 P
A

S
E

R
 R

a
ti

n
g

G
a

te
s

N
o

rm
a

n
d

a
le

0
.0

4
2

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

G
a

te
s

M
e

a
d

o
w

 L
n

0
.0

4
1

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

G
e

o
rg

e
to

w
n

 D
r

F
o

x 
R

u
n

S
h

a
g

b
a

rk
0

.1
5

9
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

G
e

o
rg

e
to

w
n

 D
r

S
h

a
g

b
a

rk
P

e
b

b
le

st
o

n
e

 C
t

0
.1

2
8

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

G
e

o
rg

e
to

w
n

 D
r

P
e

b
b

le
st

o
n

e
 C

t
W

 L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e
0

.0
5

9
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

G
e

o
rg

in
a

P
ie

rc
e

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.1

2
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

A
m

h
e

rs
t

A
m

h
e

rs
t 

R
d

 &
 G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 R
d

G
le

n
co

e
0

.0
9

8
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

G
le

n
co

e
A

m
h

e
rs

t
F

a
ir

fa
x

0
.0

7
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

G
le

n
co

e
F

a
ir

fa
x

La
u

d
e

rd
a

le
0

.0
5

1
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

G
le

n
co

e
La

u
d

e
rd

a
le

R
e

e
d

m
e

re
0

.0
6

2
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
2

G
le

n
h

il
l 

C
t

E
a

st
la

d
y

 D
r

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.1

0
4

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

2

H
a

m
p

st
e

a
d

La
h

se
r 

R
d

H
a

m
p

to
n

0
.2

4
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
a

jo
r

5

H
a

m
p

to
n

La
h

se
r 

R
d

H
a

m
p

st
e

a
d

0
.2

6
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

6

H
a

m
p

to
n

H
a

m
p

st
e

a
d

E
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
 &

 W
 B

e
ll

v
in

e
 T

rl
0

.1
2

1
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

a
jo

r
6

H
e

a
th

 C
t

W
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
3

2
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

H
ig

h
b

a
n

k
F

o
x 

R
u

n
E

 L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e
0

.1
6

2
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

H
il

lc
re

st
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
 D

r
B

e
a

co
n

sf
ie

ld
0

.1
5

2
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

H
il

lc
re

st
B

e
a

co
n

sf
ie

ld
N

o
rc

h
e

st
e

r
0

.1
6

5
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
4

H
il

lc
re

st
N

o
rc

h
e

st
e

r
W

a
rw

ic
k

0
.1

8
6

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

H
o

b
n

a
il

 C
t

F
o

x 
R

u
n

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.0

4
1

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
5

H
u

m
m

e
l 

D
r

M
a

rg
u

e
ri

te
 &

 S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 D

r
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
9

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

H
u

n
tl

e
y

 C
t

W
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.0
3

5
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

W
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
S

 H
u

n
tl

e
y

 S
q

 &
 E

 H
u

n
tl

e
y

 S
q

B
e

lm
o

n
t 

C
t

0
.0

5
3

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

E
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
E

 H
u

n
tl

e
y

 S
q

N
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
 &

 E
v
a

n
s 

D
it

ch
0

.1
4

5
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

S
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
W

 1
3

 M
il

e
 R

d
 &

 W
 C

ra
n

b
ro

o
k

 P
l

W
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
 &

 E
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
0

.0
5

8
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

N
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
W

 H
u

n
tl

e
y

 S
q

E
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
 &

 E
v
a

n
s 

D
it

ch
0

.0
9

1
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

W
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
B

e
lm

o
n

t 
C

t
H

u
n

tl
e

y
 C

t
0

.0
5

4
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

E
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
S

 H
u

n
tl

e
y

 S
q

 &
 W

 H
u

n
tl

e
y

 S
q

E
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
0

.0
2

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

W
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
H

u
n

tl
e

y
 C

t
N

 H
u

n
tl

e
y

 S
q

0
.0

3
2

C
o

n
cr

e
te

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

W
 H

u
n

tl
e

y
 S

q
N

 H
u

n
tl

e
y

 S
q

H
e

a
th

 C
t

0
.0

2
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

6

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
M

a
y

fa
ir

 L
n

B
e

v
e

rl
y

 R
d

0
.1

1
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
B

e
v
e

rl
y

 R
d

D
e

v
o

n
sh

ir
e

0
.0

6
9

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
D

e
v
o

n
sh

ir
e

W
a

rw
ic

k
0

.0
6

6
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
3

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
W

a
rw

ic
k

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

0
.1

2
3

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

3

K
in

g
 R

ic
h

a
rd

 C
t

R
o

b
in

h
o

o
d

 D
r

F
ri

a
r 

T
u

ck
 L

n
0

.0
5

9
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

5

K
in

g
 R

ic
h

a
rd

 C
t

F
ri

a
r 

T
u

ck
 L

n
D

e
a

d
 E

n
d

 o
r 

S
ta

rt
0

.1
1

2
C

o
n

cr
e

te
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

7

K
in

ro
ss

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 D

r
M

a
d

is
o

n
 A

v
e

0
.0

2
8

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

K
in

ro
ss

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 D
r

S
o

u
th

fi
e

ld
 R

d
0

.1
5

8
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
6

K
in

ro
ss

M
a

d
is

o
n

 A
v
e

D
e

a
d

 E
n

d
 o

r 
S

ta
rt

0
.1

5
5

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

4

K
in

ro
ss

S
o

u
th

fi
e

ld
 R

d
B

ir
m

in
g

h
a

m
0

.1
2

4
A

sp
h

a
lt

V
il

la
g

e
 M

in
o

r
6

K
in

ro
ss

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

B
a

te
s

0
.2

5
6

A
sp

h
a

lt
V

il
la

g
e

 M
in

o
r

7

\\
h

rc
-e

n
g

r\
G

e
n

e
ra

l\
P

ro
jd

o
cs

\2
0

1
8

0
1

\2
0

1
8

0
1

6
9

\0
3

_
S

tu
d

ie
s\

W
o

rk
in

g
\2

0
1

8
0

8
3

0
V

B
H

R
o

a
d

D
a

ta
.x

ls
x

5



 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

CHRIS D. WILSON 

SEPTEMBER 27, 2019 

 

 

 

FY 2018-19 Audit and OPEB Reports – Village Administration, especially Finance Director 

McCarthy, has been working with the auditors to wrap up the 2018-19 Audit report.  We anticipate 

having the full audit report presentation to Council at our regular meeting of November 5th.  As a 

part of this report the Village is updating the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) actuarial 

report.  This has taken a bit longer than anticipated as the Village is ahead of many other 

municipalities in the funding and paying for retiree health care benefits.  As Council may recall in 

a previous budget year the Village began utilizing existing Retiree Health Care assets to pay for 

current costs.  This was done by paying all benefit costs from the Retiree Health Care Trust Fund 

while making fixed annual contributions to that fund.  The fixed annual contribution was 

established at $400,000 split between the General Fund and the Public Safety Fund.  Our OPEB 

auditors are examining all the data to determine the adequacy of this fixed amount through at 

least 2040.  The Village was able to make the change in how these costs were met due to the 

aggressive pre-funding of these liabilities in previous years and the fact that retiree health care 

benefits have been “closed” to new hires as of 2013, at least as they were previously provided.  

Employees hired after 2013 now have individual retiree health care accounts to utilize upon 

retirement to cover health care costs.  Along with annual audit results, Village Administration will 

review the results of the OPEB audit with Council as soon as they are available.   

 

 

Public Safety Boiler Replacement – The boiler replacement project at the Public Safety Building 

is proceeding well.  Public Safety Administration was able to secure grant funding from 

Consumers Energy in the amount of $4,678.20 to help offset the costs of these improvements.  I 

have included a copy of the grant award letter for your review.   

 

 

Mayors Association Dinner – Council members should have received their invitation to the 

October South Oakland Mayors Association Dinner on Wednesday, October 16th.  The Village is 

jointly hosting this event along with the cities of Birmingham, Berkley, Lathrup Village and Royal 

Oak Township.  Newly appointed Oakland County Executive Dave Coulter has agreed to be the 

guest speaker at this event.   

 

 

MML Conference – I am attending the MML Conference in Detroit on Thursday and Friday of 

this week (Sept. 26-27).  As such I had to draft the Manager’s Report earlier than usual.   I will 

likely have some additional updates at the meeting on Tuesday night.   





Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report 

September 12th- September 26th, 2019 

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently looking for applicants for Public Safety 
Officer. Please visit our website, www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you 
qualify. 

• Warm weather brings out motorcycles and bicyclist.  Look twice and save a life. 

• Remember to lock your car and house doors. 

• Do not leave valuables inside your car.  Do not leave your keys in you car. Please 
always lock your car. 

• With the near completion of the new (much needed) boiler Consumer Energy has 
an efficiency program (limited) where the Village will receive $4,678.20 back. 
There may be more once the necessary paperwork is complete for future savings.  
Also the energy reduced because of the new boiler will be documented with 
considerable savings. 

• The new generator has been installed and is working fine.  This will allow our Public 
Safety building to run efficiently without power. As we all know the Public Safety 
building along with other areas of Beverly Hills appear to have many power 
outages.  This will keep the Public Safety moving forward for all emergencies.  

• Public Safety has been posting a marked patrol vehicle at Southfield and Beverly 
road in an attempt to slow down vehicles while school children are crossing twice 
a day. Public Safety also post marked patrol cars at the other schools as children 
arrive safe to school. 

10 Steps to Avoid Scams 

There are thousands of new scams every year, and you can’t keep up with all of 
them (we know, we try!). But if you can just remember these TEN THINGS, you 
can avoid most scams and help protect yourself and your family. 

• Never send money to someone you have never met face-to-face. Seriously, 
just don’t ever do it. And really, really don’t do it if they ask you to use wire 
transfer, a prepaid debit card, or a gift card (those cannot be traced and are as 
good as cash). 
 

• Don’t click on links or open attachments in unsolicited email. Links can 
download malware onto your computer and/or steal your identity. Be cautious 
even with email that looks familiar; it could be fake. 
 

• Don’t believe everything you see. Scammers are great at mimicking official 
seals, fonts, and other details. Just because a website or email looks official does 
not mean that it is. Even Caller ID can be faked. 
 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/


• Don’t buy online unless the transaction is secure. Make sure the website has 
“https” in the URL (the extra s is for “secure”) and a small lock icon on the 
address bar. Even then, the site could be shady. Check out the company first 
at bbb.org. Read reviews about the quality of the merchandise, and make sure 
you are not buying cheap and/or counterfeit goods. 
 

• Be extremely cautious when dealing with anyone you’ve met 
online. Scammers use dating websites, Craigslist, social media, and many other 
sites to reach potential targets. They can quickly feel like a friend or even a 
romantic partner, but that is part of the con to get you to trust them. 
 

• Never share personally identifiable information with someone who has 
contacted you unsolicited, whether it’s over the phone, by email, on social media, 
even at your front door. This includes banking and credit card information, your 
birthdate, and Social Security/Social Insurance numbers. 
 

• Don’t be pressured to act immediately. Scammers typically try to make you 
think something is scarce or a limited time offer. They want to push you into 
action before you have time to think or to discuss it with a family member, friend, 
or financial advisor. High-pressure sales tactics are also used by some legitimate 
businesses, but it’s never a good idea to make an important decision quickly. 
 

• Use secure, traceable transactions when making payments for goods, 
services, taxes, and debts. Do not pay by wire transfer, prepaid money card, gift 
card, or other non-traditional payment method. Say no to cash-only deals, high 
pressure sales tactics, high upfront payments, overpayments, and handshake 
deals without a contract. 
 

• Whenever possible, work with local businesses that have proper 
identification, licensing, and insurance, especially contractors who will be coming 
into your home or anyone dealing with your money or sensitive information. 
Check them out at bbb.org to see what other consumers have experienced. 
 

• Be cautious about what you share on social media and consider only 
connecting with people you already know. Be sure to use privacy settings on all 
social media and online accounts. Imposters often get information about their 
targets from their online interactions, and can make themselves sound like a 
friend or family member because they know so much about you. 
 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 241 Calls for Service. 

• 16 Arrests. 

• 110 Tickets issued. 

• 3 Walk in PBT’s  

• 4 Prescription pill drop offs. 

https://www.bbb.org/
https://www.bbb.org/


• Vacation checks. 

• Car Seat Checks. 

• Gun Permit 

• Crossing Guard on Beverly. 

• Motor Carrier enforcement. 

• 3 Prisoner transports to and from the Birmingham Police Department. 

• 5 Traffic Accidents on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 5 Medicals on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Suspicious Circumstance complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Suspicious Person complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Traffic complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Parking complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic Investigation on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Motorist Assist on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Found Property complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Alarms on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Juvenile complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Lift Assist on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Reckless Driving complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Assist Southfield Police with a traffic accident on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Person on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Fraud on Southfield. 

• Retail Fraud on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Southfield 

• Larceny on Southfield 

• Found Property on Southfield  

• Traffic Accident on Southfield. 

• Code Enforcement on Southfield. 

• Traffic complaint on Southfield. 

• Construction complaint on Southfield. 

• Noise complaint on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Persons on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Person on Evergreen. 

• Animal complaint on Evergreen. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Lahser. 

• Fireworks complaint on Lahser. 

• Traffic Accident on Lahser. 

• Suspicious Persons on Greenfield 

• Road Hazard on Riverside 

• Medical on Kennoway Cir. 

• Suspicious Person on Pierce. 

• Medical on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Parking complaint on Elwood. 



• Officers stopped a vehicle for a traffic violation on 13 Mile.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and had warrants for her arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Down Wire on Locherbie. 

• Road Hazard on Locherbie. 

• Medical on Sleepy Hollow. 

• Suspicious Person on Riverside. 

• Animal complaint on Locherbie. 

• Down Wire on Kinross. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Dunblaine. 

• Vehicle Lockout on Sheridan. 

• Traffic Investigation on Huntley Sq. N. 

• Medical on Kennoway  

• Suspicious Vehicle on Old Coach. 

• Citizen Assist on Huntley Sq. N. 

• 2 Suspicious Persons complaints on Birwood. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Evergreen for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
suspected of operating while intoxicated.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Persons on Hillcrest. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Stafford. 

• Medical on Ronsdale. 

• Citizen assist on W. Rutland. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on W. Rutland. 

• Animal complaint on Beverly. 

• 2 Traffic complaints on Beverly. 

• Fraud on Pickwick. 

• Suspicious Persons on Buckingham. 

• Alarm on Buckingham. 

• Medical on Walmer. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Eastlady. 

• Medical on Long Bow. 

• Suspicious Persons on Ronsdale. 

• Lift Assist on Village Pines. 

• Medical on Marguerite. 

• Traffic Accident on Metamora. 

• Citizen Assist on Birwood. 

• Medical on Riverside. 

• Alarm on Warwick. 

• Medical on Kirkshire. 

• Welfare Check on Churchill. 

• Medical on Buckingham. 

• Traffic complaint on Riverside. 



• Alarm on White Oaks. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Vernon. 

• Suspicious Persons on Robinhood. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 14 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and warrants for his arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Traffic Accident on Riverside. 

• Medical on Devonshire. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Evergreen for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and a warrant for her arrest.  The driver was 
arrested. 

• Suspicious Person on Buckingham. 

• Animal complaint on Beverly.  

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation. The driver was operating 
without a license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Medical on McKenzie. 

• Animal complaint on Inglewood. 

• Suspicious Persons on Hillcrest. 

• Noise complaint on Birwood. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Persons on Birwood. 

• Animal complaint on E. Rutland. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Neighbor Trouble on Birwood. 

• Alarm on Chelton. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Highbank. 

• Family Trouble on Riverside. 

• Alarm on Kirkshire. 

• Medical on Riverside. 

• Assist Macomb County Sheriff Office on Tremont. 

• Noise complaint on Metamora. 

• Suspicious Persons on Normandale. 

• Citizen Assist on Buckingham. 

• Traffic complaint on Kennoway Cir. 

• Suspicious Persons on Stafford. 

• Fire Alarm on Coryell. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Motorist Assist on Wendbrook. 

• Alarm on Beverly. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation. The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 



• Alarm on Marimoor. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Evergreen for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Animal complaint on Elwood. 

• Medical on W. Rutland. 

• Officers responded to the Wayne County Jail to arrest an individual on a Beverly 
Hills Warrant.  The individual was arrested without incident. 

• Fire Alarm on Plumwood. 

• Fire Alarm on Locherbie. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 14 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers responded to the Oakland County Jail to arrest an individual on a Beverly 
Hills Warrant.  The individual was arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Persons on Robinhood. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 14 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Animal complaint on Beverly. 

• Medical on Long Bow Ct. 

• Lift Assist on Glenhill Ct. 

• Fire Alarm on Bellvine. 
 

 

INVESTIGATION 

• CFS Closed and Reviewed 240.  

• Reviewed 37 case reports for a disposition. 

• Followed up and reviewed cases; of which 32 were closed and 5 remained open. 

• 5 Cases were assigned. 

• 12 Reports written on current cases. 

• 22 Current active investigations. 

• 9 Current pending investigations. 

• Followed up on identified counterfeit out of state suspect-TOT Secret Service, ID 
Theft passed a $100 dollar bill. 

• Swear to for 4 OWI's and one possession of controlled substance 

• Assist with medical at Groves High School 

• Arraigned 3 defendants for OWI cases.   

• Issued 1 OWI Ticket. 

• Completed 2 BYA referrals-Family Trouble, and Poss. Marijuana 

• Transported prisoners between OCSD/46th DC. 

• Received Court Dispo's. 

• SLO attended active shooter training at Beverly Elementary. 

• Attended Groves Football, Groves Color Run. 



• Completed Drug Burn at Oakland County Animal Control. 

• Attended Sutphen engine training. 

• Attended Oakland County Annual Juvenile Training. 

• Performed shift supervisor for road patrol. 

 

                FIRE PREVENTION 

• 35 Fire/EMS Reports reviewed. 

• 14 C/E Sponsorship courses audited. 

• 1 C/E Sponsorship Courses Conducted. 

• Uploaded Monthly NFIRS data to FEMA. 

• Staff & Command. 

• Closed out RIT training course on state training SMOKE system. 

• Manufacturer Orientation of new Engine 32. 

• Covered Road Patrol. 

• Registered new employees to state training SMOKE system. 

• Registration of new engine as Non-Transporting Life Support Vehicle. 

• Received inspector continuing education credits. 

• SCBA packs flow tested. 

• Attend South Oakland Fire Association Staff Meeting. 

 

 
 

 



Info Item




	Agenda 10012019 (color)
	C1 Draft Minutes 10012019
	C2 Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, Spetember 30, 2019
	09302019 Cover Sheet
	A

	ck reg

	C3 Set PH Council CDBG
	B1 OLQM Memo and Map
	B1 OLQM Memo Close Streets
	USATF - Certified Course Map

	B2 Ord 370 -- High BAC Amendment
	B3 Next Memo and Contract
	B3 Memo Next
	B3 NEXT Contract 2019-20

	B4 Liability and Property Insurance Renewal 2019-2020
	B4 Liability Insurance Renewal
	Please_DocuSign_MMRMA_E-Proposal_(Village_o
	VillageofBeverlyHills-1 (3).pdf


	B5 Memo, Tabulation, and Map
	201909261544
	B5 Paser Rating Map and Table

	Managers Report and Attachment
	Managers Report 09-27-19
	201909251154

	Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Sept. 12-26 2019
	Info Item Next 10012019



